6/20/2018 Gmail - FW: Infiltration Cannulas

M Gma“ Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
FW: Infiltration Cannulas

1 message

Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com> 20 June 2018 at 12:44

To: sales@humanmeduk.com, orders@viamed.co.uk
Cc: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Please see order below for a reusable cannula...... Cedar House Clinic.

From: Emma Crideford <Emma@cedarhouseclinic.co.uk>
Sent: 14 June 2018 15:28

To: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>

Subject: FW: Infiltration Cannulas

Hi Dan,

| hope you are well?

Please could | order a non-disposable infiltration cannula 3.5mm x 30cm.

Kind regards
Emma

Emma Crideford
Practice Manager

(g3 "-’r_,’

A

\ §7 Cedar House Clinic, Shrewsbury Business Park, Shrewsbury SY2 6LG. Tel: 01743
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From: Emma Crideford

Sent: 14 June 2018 08:39

To: 'Daniel Lear' <daniel@humanmeduk.com>
Subject: Infiltration Cannulas

Hi Dan,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=22eb7d1d9a&jsver=XYM3Yly-1eA.en_GB.&cbl=gmail_fe_180612.09_p5&view=pt&g=daniel%20lear&q... 1/2
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Please could you send me the price of the non-disposable infiltration cannula 3.5mm x 30cm.

Kind regards
Emma

Emma Crideford
Practice Manager
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